
From: Andrew Boswell
To: H2Teesside
Subject: Notification of speaking at the ISH2 on Thursday 14 November 2024
Date: 21 October 2024 16:30:28

Dear Ms Robins,

Registration identification number: 20049368

Following the ExA's Rule 13 & 16 letter of October 15th, I am writing to notify you of my
wish to speak at the ISH2 on Thursday 14 November 2024.  I will attend remotely.  

I may have a legal representative with me.  I am not certain yet.  Please advise anything
which you need to know about that.  Essentially as they would be representing me, I
assume that I would only have to introduce them at the relevant point in the introduction. 

To assist the ExA, I wish to speak on the two requests concerning the DCO in my written
representation [REP2-046].  These are:

 “I request that the ExA considers if a DCO provision can be drafted in the
H2Teesside DCO so that a minimum carbon capture rate is secured in the DCO itself
similar to similar provisions already extant in the Net Zero Teesside and Keadby 3
DCOs.  The capture rate should be 95% reflecting the assumptions in Applicant’s
ES. 

I request that the ExA also considers if a similar provision to be drafted in the
H2Teesside DCO so that the natural gas supply to the H2Teesside plant must be
compliant with the LCHS standard.”

I have read the preliminary agenda at Annex D of the letter, and I am not sure where my
request would fit in the timetable.  I would appreciate you letting me know which part of
the timetable my requests will be tabled. I will later send you any reference documents that
I will require. 

Best regards

Dr Andrew Boswell
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